AGENDA
Village of Buena Vista
Regular Council Meeting on November 12, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.
1050 Grand Avenue,
Buena Vista, Saskatchewan

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
e Minutes of Regular Council Meeting — October 22, 2024

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
e List of Accounts for Approval — Batch 2024-00090 to 2024-00093
e Payroll — Public Works October 13-26; Admin October 16-31, 2024

REPORTS OF STAFF
e Administration Report
e Public Works Report
e Water Treatment Plant Daily Record — October 2024

NEW BUSINESS
e Buena Vista Parks & Recreation Board Meeting Minutes — November 5, 2024
e Professional Building Inspections Fee Review 2025 — 2026
e Professional Building Inspections Certificate of Appointment

CORRESPONDENCE
e Regional Bylaw Services — October 30, 2024

IN CAMERA

ADJOURNMENT




Village of Buena Vista
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 22, 2024
1050 Grand Ave, Buena Vista, SK

PRESENT: Mayor Gary McLennan, Councillor Chris Duke, Councillor Mike
Ziglo

ADMINISTRATION: Acting Chief Administrative Officer Melissa Pollock

ABSENT: Councillor Steven Schultz

CALL TO ORDER:

A quorum being present, Mayor McLennan called the meeting to order at 6:57 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

328/24 THAT the October 22, 2024 agenda be adopted as presented.

Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo

CARRIED
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:
329/24 THAT the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of October 8, 2024 be
adopted as presented.
Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo
CARRIED

Minutes October 22, 2024 Page | of 5



APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

330/24

331/24

THAT Council approve the following accounts for payment: AP Batches 2024-
00084 to 2024-00089, which includes all cheques, credit card, online payments
and automatic withdrawals for a total amount of $52,790.34.

Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke
CARRIED

THAT Council approve the following payrolls:
Administration October 1-15, 2024 in the amount of $4,689.28
Public Works September 29 — October 12, 2024 in the amount of $4,384.68

Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo

REPORTS OF STAFF:

332/24

333/24

CARRIED
THAT Council accept the Administration report as presented.
Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke

CARRIED
THAT Council accept the Public Works report as presented.
Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS:

334/24

THAT Council accept and file the Regina Beach Local Library Board Meeting
Minutes of September 23, 2024.

Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke
CARRIED

Minutes October 22, 2024 Page 2 of 5



335/24

336/24

337/24

338/24

339/24

THAT Council read BYLAW NO. 09/24 A BYLAW TO AMEND BYLAW NO. 07/16
THE ZONING BYLAW a first time.

Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo
CARRIED

THAT Council table the first reading of BYLAW NO. 10/24 A BYLAW TO AMEND
BYLAW NO. 07/16 THE ZONING BYLAW,; and have administration look into
Country Residential zoning.

Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke
CARRIED

THAT Council read BYLAW NO. 11/2024 A BYLAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE ADMINISTRATOR AND
DESIGNATED OFFICERS a first time.

Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo
CARRIED

THAT Council read BYLAW NO. 11/2024 A BYLAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE ADMINISTRATOR AND
DESIGNATED OFFICERS a second time.

Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke
CARRIED

THAT Council proceed with the third reading of BYLAW NO. 11/2024 A BYLAW
TO PROVIDE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DUTIES AND POWERS OF THE
ADMINISTRATOR AND DESIGNATED OFFICERS.

Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke
CARRIED UNANIMOULSLY

Minutes October 22, 2024 Page 3 of 5



340/24 THAT Council read BYLAW NO. 08/2024 TO AMEND BYLAW NO. 02/24 KNOWN
AS EDGEWOOD SEWER RATES a third time, adopted and attached hereto.

Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo

CARRIED
CORRESPONDENCE:
341/24 THAT Council receive and file the following communications:
Regional Bylaw Services Reports of October 16, 2024
Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo
CARRIED
IN CAMERA
342/24 THAT Council having items to discuss relating to material that is exempt from
Public discussion under The Local Authority Freedom of Information Act and
Privacy Act and The Municipalities Act, go into In Camera at 7:31 p.m.
Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo
CARRIED
343/24 THAT Council come out of In Camera at 7:47 p.m.
Moved by Councilor Duke
Seconded by Councilor Ziglo
CARRIED

Minutes October 22, 2024 Page 4 of 5



ADJOURNMENT:

344/24 THAT the meeting be adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

Moved by Councilor Ziglo
Seconded by Councilor Duke
CARRIED

Mayor Acting Chief Administrative Officer

Minutes October 22, 2024 Page 5 of 5



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

11/08/2024 3:38 PM Batch: 2024-00090 to 2024-00093 Page 1
Bank Code - AP - AP-General Oper
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
11144 11/12/2024 Arm River Metal Inc
38872 510-490-100 - GG - Maint. - Offi  Office Bldg-Weathertite/sno 290.23
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 13.70
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 13.70 NL 303.93
11145 11/12/2024 DMM Energy
B2618AH 530-425-110 - TS - Diesel Diesel Fuel 1004.40 1,453.27
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . GST Tax Code 72.66
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 72.66 NL 1,625.93
11146 11/12/2024 Engelbrecht, John
Nov. 4/24 110-320-140 - Utility Accounts F WMD Refund -Final Bill A#1 383.36 383.36
11147 11/12/2024 Staples Business Advantage
67215272 510-410-140 - GG - Office/Clear Office -Envelopes x7 197.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 9.29
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 9.29 NL 206.29
11148 11/12/2024 Fiberclad Insulation and Construction
968277 510-270-150 - GG - Cont. - Offic  Office -Install Venting/Snow 608.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 30.40
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 30.40 NL 638.40
11149 11/12/2024 Gourlay & Associates
314 520-260-100 - PS -Bylaw Enforc Bylaw Services -Oct x3 486.54
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 22.95
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 22.95 NL 509.49
11150 11/12/2024 Gregg Distributors LP
063-171585 537-430-120 - TS - Snow - Ice C 50 -20kg Bags Ice Melt 1,141.09
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . Both Tax Code 53.83
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 53.83 NL 1,194.92
11151 11/12/12024 102129517 Saskatchewan Ltd.
202459 585-210-120 - UT - Sewer - Trai Warawa -Class 1 Wastewal 950.00
580-295-105 - UT - Water - Othe Contr. Utilities Manag -Oct 1,290.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . GST Tax Code 112.00
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 112.00 NL 2,352.00
11152 11/12/2024 Hof, Timothy
Nov 4/24 110-320-140 - Utility Accounts - WMD Refund -Final Bill A# 185.32 185.32
11153 11/12/2024 Hyvac Sewer Service Ltd.
8645 585-280-100 - UT - Sewer - Con Edgewood Septic Removal 3,268.47
110-340-110 - GST Receivable. GST Tax Code 163.42
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 163.42 NL 3,431.89
11154 11/12/12024 Information Services Corp.
Oct 31/24 510-210-127 - GG - ISC - Title € Parcel Tie -R#493 15.00 15.00
11155 11/12/2024 JRA Construction Services Ltd.
Oct 2024 580-290-105 - UT - WTP - Cont  Crbstp Hydrovac -118 Lake 617.00
580-290-105 - UT - WTP - Cont  Crbstp Replc -1188 Grand / 3,5617.56
580-290-105 - UT - WTP - Cont  Crbstp Replc - 1248 Grand 3,715.69
530-290-100 - TS - Maint. - Con'  Mowing Highway Ditches 1,624.80



Village of Buena Vista

Date Printed List of Accounts
11/08/2024 3:38 PM Batch: 2024-00090 to 2024-00093 Page 2
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
530-290-100 - TS - Maint. - Con  Hydrovac/Locate Culvert -1t 895.30
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 490.47
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 490.47 NL 10,860.82
11156 11/12/2024 Last Mountain Times
24-492 560-210-100 - P&D - Cont. - Ad Rezoning-Public Notice -Pa 662.54
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 33.13
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 33.13 NL 695.67
11157 11/12/2024 loraas Disposal South Ltd.
8127604 540-200-130 - EH - Waste Colle Oct x4 Waste Collection 9,894.02
540-210-300 - EH - Cont. - Recy Oct x2 Recycle Collection 5,648.45
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . GST Tax Code 777142
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 77712 NL 16,319.59
11158 11/12/2024 McDougall Gauley LLP
732451 510-200-110 - GG - Cont. - Leg: Employment Matter 1,359.45
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 64.13
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 64.13 NL 1,423.58
11159 11/12/2024 Matick, Evelyn
Oct 210-300-100 - Meter Deposits WMD Refund - Final Bill A# 100.00 100.00
11160 11/12/2024 Muir Barber Ltd.
October 530-425-112 - TS - Vehicle/Equi Windshield Washer Fluid xz 11.43
510-410-140 - GG - Office/Clear Heat Regst Deflectors x2 20.97
530-410-130 - TS - Maint/Parts - Chainsaw -Oil Bar&Ch/Qil C 31.05
530-400-110 - TS - Shop - Office Floatable Key Ring -New P« 13.33
570-410-100 - R&C - Supplies - Garbage Bags 37.20
530-400-110 - TS - Shop - Office Shop -Mouse Traps/Glue 23.85
537-420-130 - TS - Snow - Othe Sander Skid -Washer/Screv 22.30
537-420-130 - TS - Snow - Othe Sander Skid -Connectors/tu 34.25
537-420-130 - TS - Snow - Othe Sander Skid -Fuses x3 17.14
537-420-130 - TS - Snow - Othe Sander Skid -Screws 25.86
537-420-130 - TS - Snow - Othe Sander Skid -Shrink Conne: 6.67
530-410-100 - TS - Shop Supplic Electronic Solder 9.05
530-410-100 - TS - Shop Supplii  Soldering Iron 28.61
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 13.29
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 13.29 NL 295.00
11161 11/12/2024 Munisoft
2024/25-02983 580-410-100 - UT - WTP Office/ WTP -Office Laptop 1,846.64
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 87.11
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 87.11 NL 1,933.75
2024/25-03100 510-410-190 - GG - Office - Sofl IT Services - Nov 218.36
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 10.30
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 10.30 NL 228.66
Payment Total: 2,162.41
11162 11/12/2024 Neudeck, Joel
Oct 20 530-400-150 - TS - Clothing/Boc Coverall Allowance 180.19
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 8.50
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 8.50 NL 188.69
11163 11/12/2024 Papa Geordies Gas & Grocery

Oct 2024 530-425-111 - TS - Fuel

Fuel -Oct 468.91



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

11/08/2024 3:38 PM Batch: 2024-00090 to 2024-00093 Page 3
COMPUTER CHEQUE
Payment # Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
530-400-110 - TS - Shop - Office Shop -Coffee Creamer 21.35
510-410-140 - GG - Office/Clear Office -Coffee 14.98
510-410-140 - GG - Office/Clear Office -Hand Soap 8.156
580-410-100 - UT - WTP Office/ WTP -Coffee/Sugar 16.97
510-410-140 - GG - Office/Clear Office -Creamer 7.67
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 0.38
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 0.38 NL
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 23.44
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 23.44 NL 561.85
11164 11/112/2024 Princess Auto Ltd.
5079987 530-420-100 - TS - Vehicle/Equi Grader -Lights/Shrink Tubin 181.21
530-410-100 - TS - Shop Suppli  Shop Rags 16.48
530-410-100 - TS - Shop Supplic  Tool Box -Flatdeck 94.21
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 13.77
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 13.77 NL 305.67
11165 11/12/2024 Professional Bldg. Insp. Inc.
2410319 525-230-110 - PS - Building Ins; PBI Fees - Oct 470.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 23.50
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 23.50 NL 493.50
11166 11/12/2024 Richardson, James
Nov 1/24 110-320-140 - Utility Accounts F  WMD Refund -Final Bill A#< 50.00 50.00
11167 11/12/2024 Royal Canadian Legion #234
Oct 23 510-240-160 - Donations Remembrance Day Wreath 55.00 55.00
11168 11/12/12024 Saskatchewan Health Authority
3489677 580-290-100 - UT - Water - Labr  Water Samp-1050 Grand A 21.90
580-290-100 - UT - Water - Labt Water Samp-Booster Stn-O 21.90
580-290-100 - UT - Water - Lab« Water Samp-1500 Grand A 21.90
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - GST Tax Code 3.30
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 3.30 NL 69.00
11169 11/12/12024 Town Of Regina Beach
2024-00134 525-210-100 - PS - Fire Protecti IMUC Fire Fees 3rd Qtr 12,354.00
540-200-110 - EH -Lagoon - IML  IMUC Lagoon Fees 3rd Qir 5,321.25
570-210-100 - R&C - Cont. - Lib  IMUC Library Fees 3rd Qtr 1,718.25
550-200-130 - H&W - Primary H IMUC PHS Fees 3rd Qtr 1,732.25
540-200-120 - EH - Waste Man: IMUC WMS Fees 3rd Qtr 9,601.50
525-230-130 - PS - Emergency IMUC EMO Admin Fees 3rc 35.86 30,763.11
11170 11/12/2024 Western Litho Printers
189472 530-400-130 - TS - Supplies - H Field Level Assess. Books» 106.00
110-340-110 - GST Receivable - Both Tax Code 5.00
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 5.00 NL 111.00
Total Computer Cheque: 75,201.42

Total AP:

75,201.42



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

11/08/2024 3:38 PM Batch: 2024-00090 to 2024-00093 Page 4
Bank Code - CC - CC - Credit Card
CREDIT CARD
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
112024 11/08/2024 Hilton Garden Inn
Nov 8/24 580-230-100 - UT - Water - Trav  SWWA Conf -Hotel JNeude 268.01
585-230-100 - UT - Sewer - Tran  SWWA Conf -Hotel JNeude 268.01
110-340-110 - GST Receivable: Both Tax Code 25.28
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 25.28 NL 561.30
112024-001 11/08/2024 Home Depot
Oct 30 537-420-130- TS - Snow - Othe Sander Skid -4x4x9 lumbar 121.35
110-340-110 - GST Receivable . Both Tax Code 5.72
900-110-110 - GST Paid Both Tax Code 572 NL 127.07
Total Credit Card: 688.37

Total CC:

688.37



Date Printed

Village of Buena Vista
List of Accounts

11/08/2024 3:38 PM Batch: 2024-00090 to 2024-00093 Page 5
Bank Code - OB - OB - Online Banking
ONLINE BANKING
Payment # Date Vendor Name
Invoice # GL Account GL Transaction Description Detail Amount Payment Amount
112024 11/04/2024 SaskPower
Nov 580-300-150 - UT - Power - Wel Well #1 Power -Nov 417.28
580-300-150 - UT - Power - Wel Well #2 Power -Nov 108.59
110-340-110 - GST Receivable: GST Tax Code 26.29
900-110-110 - GST Paid GST Tax Code 26.29 NL 552.16
112024-001 11/05/2024 Gov of SK
October 210-210-190 - School #1 - Remi EPT - Notice to File 87.80
210-210-190 - School #1 - Remi Educ Prop Tax -Oct 10,206.99
210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior Admin Fed Pyrl Ded -Oct1-' 2,024.03
210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior Proj Fed Pyrl Ded -Oct16-3 22.96
210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior PW Fed Pyrl Ded -Oct 4,533.07
210-200-100 - Payroll Deductior Admin Fed Pyrl Ded -Oct16 2,272.10 19,146.95
112024-002 11/05/2024 MEPP (PEBA)
Oct 210-200-140 - MEPP Payable =~ Admin MEPP - Oct 2,547.86
210-200-140 - MEPP Payable PW MEPP - Oct 2,423.24 4,971.10
Total Online Banking: 24,670.21
Total OB: 24,670.21
Grand Total: 100,560.00

Mayor

Administrator




Village of Buena Vista

Page: 1
Deposit Register
Pay group : 002 (Public Works) Pay period : 22 (130c¢t2024 to 260ct2024) Cheque date : 01Nov2024
Voucher No. Pay Date Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. Amount
00000001  O1Nov2024 020 Neudeck, Joel 003 3998.64
00000002 01Nov2024 024 Warawa, Lorne D 004 1748.36
Pay Group Totals : Number of Deposits: 2

Total Amount of Deposits:5747.00

Prepared on October 28, 2024 at 01:03:49 pm by U00 (C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (10252024153406)



Village of Buena Vista

Pay group : 004 (CAO & Assistant)

Voucher No. Pay Date

Page: 1

00000001  310ct2024
00000002  310ct2024
00000003  310ct2024
00000004  310ct2024

Pay Group Totals :

Deposit Register
Pay period : 20 (160¢t2024 to 310ct2024) Cheque date : 310ct2024
Emp. No. Employee Name Dept. No. ’ Amount
026 Guillemin, Karen 002 1020.04
039 Davies, Lorna 002 243.21
040 Pollock, Melissa D. 001 2104.39
047 McConnell, Catherine M. 002 1635.61

Number of Deposits: 4
Total Amount of Deposits:5003.25

Prepared on October 25, 2024 at 03:31:03 pm by U00

(C)opyright Paymate Software Corporation (10152024115407)



NA
. \* /‘5\) ADMINISTRATION REPORT TO COUNCIL

2hE November 12, 2024 Council Meeting

Melissa Pollock, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
October 21 — November 18, 2024

Updates:
— Cate completed Bylaw Training Session 2 & 3
— Working with Grainger on sander (cheque not sent)

Completed work this period:

Posted Notice of Abandonment of Poll for Counillors

SMB Approval received for sewage rates increase

Sewer Rates change info sheet for Edgewood

November newsletter

October Utility billing

Work with TAXervice on tax enforcement properties
Engineered plan received for Adair extension & work has begun
SUMAssure renewal

inventory/stock for PW

Work on Records Retention

Work on Asset Management — Started training

Public Notice for rezoning advertised as/legislation

Change of Ownerships (4)

Curbstop database input — ongoing project

CAO organizing/assigning of duties, meetings, etc. for Public Works
Work on Bank Recs

Working on new mentor and contracted person for subdivision
Public Works casual relief person for grading

Got venting and roof stop put in at office

P

A A R EEEER

Work Priority this week:
— Create ‘New Council Package’ for each new Councillor & Mayor
— Bank Reconciliations
— Munisoft GL Training (Cate & Melissa) — November 14
— Memorial Bench installed



Work Planning for this month & Upcoming Months:

Proposed Subdivison — rezoning/water study

Rezoning process — Parcel K

Records Retention

Bylaw updates drafted / Register with Bylaw Court

Policies & Health & Safety Program

Completion of all MuniSoft training — CAO & Assistant CAO (all scheduled)
Register names for landfill road (Dinu & Rose)

Asset Management

N

In addition to above, keep in mind that all staff have routine, day-to-day activities such as
answering calls, emails, collecting & processing payments, payroll, communications out to
resident via FB and website, preparing council agendas & drafting minutes, signing of cheques,
etc., meetings, accounts payable, office cleaning, bylaw enforcement as required, change of
ownerships, tax certificates, etc. that also consume a significant amount of time.



%NA V/J\
Q%_ﬁ?\ay PUBLIC WORKS REPORT TO COUNCIL
EE——2== November 12, 2024 Council Meeting

Melissa Pollock, Acting Chief Administrative Officer
October 21 — November 8, 2024

Updates:
— Joel attended SWWA (Saskatchewan Water & Wastewater Association) conference in
Saskatoon Wednesday - Friday
— Damon started Wastewater Collection & Treatment Class 1

Completed work this period:

— Set up new computer at WTP — still working on the plant program w/ Delco

— Metal bin received — shop yard cleaned up more

— Set up new sander/built skid & winter equipment maintenance (installed new lights on
grader)
Sanded roads Wednesday (new sander is working!)
Tree trimming (around rink shack roof, Pleasant Ave/trees in Dobson Park & path that
fell in wind) / tree chipping
Rink shack & booster station roofs complete
Clean up 3 intersections with Bobcat
Truck maintenance (1/2 ton / summer student truck cleaned up & stored for winter)
Grading (Clare, 3™, 2"9)
Hydrovac/clean culvert at 16" and Woodland — working on plan with Regina Beach
Clean up from curbstop repairs

v

VIV

Completed Water/Wells/Sewer work this period:
Curbstop repairs

Work on mapping curbstop project - ongoing
Water turn offs (4) plus meter reading for these
Meter reading for change of ownerships

New computer set up

Meter reading for October billing

IR

Work Priority this week:
—> Fire hydrant installation — tentatively scheduled with JRA
— Tree trimming along roadsides
— Install new speed signs on landfill road
— Complete Ditching/Culverts/Drainage
— Install Memorial bench



Work Planning for this month & upcoming months:

Put up banners & trim high trees — rental of boom lift from RB

Tree trimming

Two fire hydrants to be raised

Well house fence

Municipal Utilities annual Sewage Lift Station Assessment & Cleaning (Municipal Utilities
to schedule date with us)

Complete training as time allows

Curbstop Project - ongoing

VRN

Vi

In addition to the above, keep in mind that all staff have routine, day-to-day activities such as
daily water testing, well testing, booster station, garbage collection, service requests,
meetings/discussions with CAO, shop & WTP cleaning, maintenance on equipment/vehicles, and
on-call duties that also consume a significant amount of time.



Gimeudig 1okew]  ionia# i0/AIGH oA | ioAIGE onaE | oA /A jo/Alas 0Nl JO/AICH OAIGE | i0AIGH /Al i0/AIGH INTVA 9AY
: 0000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 - - - 000 INVA XV
ameuig ovo | - 0000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 3NTVA NIW
. 0000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 - - 000 STV.LOL
7001 |2a 29901 4] em O.ﬂ,_ Gl Sl Nmum T | 8279% | 1P © CTNSL | vzmoie
A [ZREEZ0T ThD™ O QUOTSh O] 11° bl*® £0° 95 | CIb2EC | oPSIC [ T 1 | —SO0ULL | vemoros
/7T 18h 95501 bV £C° nt” gb | ¥SPiet | h&hd?C [ €< C | — " 00,0 | wencorme
AT g0 YRO"O[SS 0| 00" o | ZT 0] N0 o4l € | el | hS gGAct| ook | €<l | v DD.UW VZAe0I8z
— /%0 | €0 ] -9 Te” g1 | 64 hOZFTC| ORIZIC| en’ Y Chol | vemoiz
/\J” " JINY _u.ﬂr,. 20" 1 TIT | beoZel| bIIC[FEFS T | U Ghel | remworse
AT Fhd*O 250 [O"o [ IC* 0| U0 FA b | £S LGECE| 1HESYT| GT | —  J04][ vemworse
VA | _ 0170 L] =1 [ QnZel] RIS Gl T U uht M_w\vm\soz&
T (VLR 2R b 97| 9570 QoW | 471 O/°0 2 T A4 1L T BLEIEE|95559¢| BT 7 TSR B vamoi:
Vo [ 2C L7949 LHO°Q g7/ 1O SO | LTS Lel| 7S5 857 o7/~ vemorze
NoOS, [ 9 Ts0] V7] o $// 7 Q9T Tl | PARPLEL| QFPSIE 37 ¢ WITT A vemonz
- DA /r°¢d L7/ LL " | LE7 m.\lbwmu 1S L B WIRE vemoiz
(VX | T /s 2077 Lo/ 7] /> | £O0LL 227 V‘W\\%._Q\ 206k
(YO 5= 0850, LG"0 Sl A0/ | 63 0 | A& &m LA TR G| vzmors.
N2L 528594 7 @ G| 00/ | g7V /07 &S 7| WIS | vemont
VorT 297296/ 0770 s S0/ | £6°7 \W%W \‘Wh ET [ N. vl vemcorsl
(VIS | [S7LEW LW 2507/ £6H W@ 7/ | EFIEP YZR0ISH
VO r &750 feleael LQ 7/ 76°G | QF/| 13k E L76E VeAool
VJT (90 555@ Or0 (J|£6°0| QG U S¥°d| /7 ﬁ L5°Q | &L°¢ A VIWATS 3 4 VZmOIEL
(VI 19545 Y47 7. | £97°¢ /2] 2/E95C FTT | W T 77| vemorz
-V [CC Lk 3¢ b~ /b ¢ | Q) | Les ESr R TS | ™S5 | wemwon
79077 |98 Cequ] bQ D G_ 0 0£° 0 hOT | €NT9%:C b C~ 004 | vemont
A0 | b ee| be0-Q |75 Q[ 000 [ O 1T 0 ° 10° 1Q1 | holo¢ SZ°V [T°00%E Y206
1 [TO0RS0l €hQ” 0 | 450 T 0 [80°0 Wﬂ ~ S50° GZ | BURSE 88° 1 |0t .S [ wewors
dT [<& hiS0 00" 0 ) €T | [T° hb [£235EC b C [ 39h- b | vewou
: I [PEZAL) 0™ 0 el Jh 0 [ 701 |pe£SeC =7 C| Ghi Ul [ vzmom
Q| b8 bbnU 0l" 0 S 107 1 191 [<P5e BC [ GIOl | vemors
AT [Fehh0T [ €h0 0 €90 00°0 [ TI°0 [£0°0 il FAN SU° Cel [ZEG5eT hO"€ |~ °00.8 | vemonw
AJT PO eghol bO"Q L (O10 hel [Shoel [T | 0079 | vewor
/a1 p7 eLhUl bQ"0 1C° 7\ DU IZCYET S T 008 ¥Znoore
/AT FUI7RUT 0r’o BT e €7 [ eIl B0 TMez | _vewors
Ma v829'0 0000 150 100 910 010 05811 05911 ol £zt 0ziL | ooot'sez 0'250'19Z Bupeay ‘A8ld pIEMIOS
Buidwing Buidwng-uoN |  1/Bwoz-g0] Bwoz-10
() (o)
Hhw g0 xew /6w Z1°0 xew LN 0') Xew €301 |12 3314 10 () mmcn_ummm mm:n_ es (W) aBesn
£q peay SINOH [I2AA _ NN Mey uol uou| mey ul uy (128y) undagq Jejem 112M sisaL awnjop | Jejep sarem ._oum%uimﬂ_ auloyo awy) feq

109 69/ 11 = 100z Jequadcaq yidep Butdwnd-UoN, JUN SS3llid Jo do} mojaq jas; ul yidap - yidep 1e)em jspp,  widd Jo /B u) s)nsel 158, S8J0N

veoe

auuolyD %z Buisn J| 1ayem Jo suojieb 2 1ad suo|ieb g'¢ Jo (Xaner %g jo) suojjeb /2 Jad suojeb y'g

uonesadQ JO pJ023Yy - SHIOAN JAJBAM - EISIA BUSNG JO abe|A




BUENA VISTA PARKS & RECREATION
Minutes
November 5. 2-024

Present: Donna Hall, Gary McLennan, Cathy Klemm, Peg Frey, Jeff Jacobs, Alex Neuls, Reubi

Erfle, Jan Franklin

Absent; ,, Mark Percy Sharon Mittermayr, Nancy Koszmnan
Meeting called to order at 7:00m at the Village office
Motion to accept agenda - Jeff 2" Peg- carried

Motion to accept Previous minutes-Alex 2" Jan- carried

BUSINESS ARISING:

T-shirts- Will look at them in the spring and order.

Jackets- Donna advised that she was in contact with Impressions and the jackets would be
$63.00 tax included and there would be a one- time $50.00 charge for the logo. Motion: Alex
that we purchase 5, 2" by Cathy- carried.

Pumpkin carving- Overall a success. 2" prize has not been claimed and there was no
name on the bottom of the pumpkin. Will ask the Village to put it on their face book
page.

Skating shack- Roof completed

FINACIAL REPORT

Nancy was not present. The only o/s bill is from Alex for $39.70 for pumpkins A suggestion was

made to give Zurowski’s a gift certificate for $100 for the use of their trailer.

NEW BUSINSS

Carnival- Set for January 4%, 2025. Duties for carnival:

Food- Alex- same as last year hot dogs

Wood- Jeff and Gary

Music Mark

Games/Prizes- Donna and Reubi

Hay ride- Gary

Time will be 12NN- 3pm.

Bus Trip- Scheduled for Feb 13/25

Christmas Dinner- Suggestion made that we rent the Cultural Centre and have it catered by the
Golf Course. Tentatively set for Dec 11/24 Donna will check further into it.

Evendon Money- Several ideas were discussed. le: playground, increase disc golf to 18 holes,
stair case, Benches and more toys on the beach, Mobi Mat for the beach, a Digital sign to put
events on, picnic tables, slope slide

Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm. Next meeting December 11/24- supper



5 Gregory Avenue East— Unit 5
Box 517 Stn. Main
White City, SK S4L 5B1

Professional Ph: 306-536-1799

H Fax: 306-781-2112
BU"dlng_ Email: office@pro-inspections.ca
Inspecilons, Inc. Website: www.pro-inspections.ca

October 30, 2024

To: Village of Buena Vista

Re: Fee Review for 2025 - 2026

PBI has conducted a review of its fees. Despite of continued inflation everyone is struggling with, we are very
pleased to anncunce that we will not be increasing our fee rates!

PBI is very proud that our fees are not just for plan reviews and inspections. They also include consultation with
owners, contractors, designers, etc., throughout the whole life of the permit. The hours our Building Officials
spend in conversations with these stakeholders are included, to help keep our fees very reasonable for you and
your ratepayers.

There are some minor changes to note with Residential:

e Extra inspections on attached garages that are part of a new build; and
» Consistent travel fees.

Inspection of Attached Garages Part of a New Build

PBI is observing a number of deficiencies with attached garages that are part of a new build. PBI feels to ensure
safe buildings, it is vital to add an inspection of these attached garages. This additional inspection will occur at
half the standard rate.

Consistent Travel Fees

It was PBI's past practice that if we did more than one inspection in your municipality in a day, we would split the
travel fee between the different inspections. We have been receiving feedback that rate payers were finding the
resulting variation in travel fees confusing. We listen closely to all feedback, and specific to the travel fees, we
have giving it great consideration, and decided to streamline the process, and charge a single, consistent travel
fee.

To keep the change cost-neutral, we undertook an extensive review of frequency of split travel fees. Based on
this review, your travel fee will decrease from $75.00 per inspection, down to only $50.00 per inspection.

FEE REVIEW:

Residential Building Inspection Services Fees

e All fees rates remain the same.

« If a new dwelling is being constructed with an attached garage an extra inspection is going to be charged at
a rate of $80.00 for the inspection of the foundation.

Commercial Building Inspection Services Fees

¢ Remains the same, no changes to fees.



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES:

Agreement for Building Inspection Services

As per Section 5(2) of the Agreement for Building Inspection Services between you and PBI, please find attached
the Schedule A’s (residential and commercial) for the agreement.

The attachment will also act as a revised Fee Calculator for your use. The changes to the fee calculators have
been shown in green font.

Fee adjustments will take affect on applications starting January 1, 2025.

Please note these are for municipal office use only, and not for further distribution.

Acknowledgement

We value your business and hope you will agree that our modest fees represent excellent value.

Please indicate your receipt and acknowledgement of the attached revised Schedule A, by signing and dating
below, and returning a copy of this letter to myself, at amanda@pro-inspections.ca.

And if you have any questions about our services, please do not hesitate to contact us. We would be happy to
assist you!

Sincerely,

g™

Amanda Prevost
Executive Assistant

Receipt and acknowledged of revised Schedule A:

Signature

Date:




5202 ‘L uer a9y

(pepunodwoo [ENUUE %G 61) 8oue(eq piedun aU) U0 %G'| 0 8)EJ B JE sjunowe anpiano uo pabieyd aq |leys Jsalaju| "edloAU! JO Bjep Woly sAEp 09 19U 2B SWUI) Juswied
oy ‘suoijoadsu| Bulping |eU0ISS240id 0} a|qeAed ase sa9)} ||¥

q apnjoul sajdwex3 : Guipiing Aiossaooy
]

16 'sBuip|ing ajod ‘sasnoy 1eoq ‘sabeseB payoelep ‘w0l Ja0 sBul

9] OU 51 919U} SE 'SPJEMUB)JE 1031{00 O] NP 8 ABW 1|

soa) predun Jo) S18pIO %o dojs Bnss| 10u Ued (el Buipiing 'SaXe o) $38) piedun ppe 0] UOKE]
(Pe1e1dwos MalAy UBLd JaLE 1ng) Wuuad Buippng Buinss! asojeq 334 )1LUd (2101 1231100 0] papusWIWosay 3joN

L;SUORasdSU] BYS-UO, 335 OSIY 0918 JO LUINWILILI |20} & 104 1nq Jy/09L$ 1E pabieyd aq Aew s|eaddy pue sMaIASY-2Y 'SHVd 919 ‘sjeaddy

214 ‘suonoadsu| elx3 ‘sdiL jo Jaquinu AQ paIoajje aq ABLI 834 JILlRd BUL BAOQE IS! 33) |€10}1 aU) 0} paledwiod Jajip ABW 234 A |BJOL 94 ,33d JWIad [eI0L

'smainay-ay '(Hvd) malaay uoijesnddy Aeuy
‘1091100 paldjua ale S93) 03y9-9|gno( IUNOLIE JE||Op SB #ij Jalug
583} a4} Jo UoIOd SIL) 199((00 10U S0P I8d ‘JAABMOH 334 JIuliad [BI0L U} Olul $23) WIAYS PUE [EdIOIUN BU) PPE |IM PUE ‘83USILBAUCY S AEIOUN BU) o) SJE SULN|ED 85041 ;29 YINVS B (BdidIUny

suoloadsul usamiaq [aAeJ) Jds OU ‘apew uoIO3dSUI UIES JO] 33) |BAB] S sableyo 1gd ;994 1aAIL

lonesy + 00°094% 18 pableys pue ‘pauinbal ag Aew suonoadsu| X3 uonoadsu| K1aas Joy pabieyo a2 [pAelL papunjal oq i paJinbal jou uoloadsu| [Buly _q:o:uwnm:_ |euld

aja ‘sued feulfiio o1 A 1JapJo ‘aoueld ou Jo shejep Buog Jo) sd iloj 'ssasbicud ‘st dsin passiu ‘st jul Jo sL 2 ‘saalod Jabe) jo Ersnun
'ssointas (euondo :se|dwex3 [9ARSY + 00°091S 18 pabityd pur ‘pasinbai oa AEw ‘suonoadsul paunkias J0{ (g BUIIEIL0D 10U JBRING 4O JBUME S} 01 anR sueiadsu passiu Buipnisul *suolsadsu) wxg sebms uonoadsy)
PUE M3IABY UEId 1B P peaN 248 ‘st bos apos ABipus "Mojes a1y ‘poulsw JOD "@EN pOp I poliaLL P } '92)s 84| U judpuadap S| painbar dsu) o BNy G neadeuj 3S-U0

papiacid sued uo paseq ‘woda) Malaay Ueld JO doj |2 pajoN “@0rds Buiall padojaAsp jo junowy :,32Ig
ssaIppe YoEs Joj paubissE Jaquiny Jwiad e Yiim Jwiad Bul|amp [ENPIAIPUI UE SE P3IE3I) S| SSaIpPE 21AID yoBa NUN-0ML [ X31dNQ Jod

q

laned] + 00°08$ jo aBJeyo e je 2besel p 1oy paiinbal uoly; | UoIEPUNOY [EUOIIPPY "SUOIIPPE JO SPIING M3U JO} M3IAZY UBId JO W 1B subBisap Sy} Ul J 28§ Ul papn[oul syo8p pue sabeseb payoeny
W SBUIpIINg 'saxa|dNp ‘SASMO PALOEIAP-ILSS 'SBSNOY PALDERIBP SIPNIOUI OS|E 'SA0GE Pajsij 350U} 0 UOIIIPPE uj :,|ERUAPISSY

(€ SSB|D) [eIAUBLALILS SB palIsse|D 3.e (L 009 UBY) 19618) eaJE [BUOZUOY Y

S8)EJ DAOQE Ul papn|ou}
j0u pue ‘ajqeded s} 1S9

00098't § 00052% 00°009'L $ (0003 00 02ES 00 02E$ 00 0Z€S 00'02€$ 00 02e$ 662 - 09¢
00°068°'% $ 00 0528 00'0t'L $ |000% 00 B8ZS 00 88¢38 00 882% 00'892% 00 8823 66¢ - 022
00°0€S'L $ 00 0528 00°08C'} $ |oD0S 00 952% 00 95T 00 9528 00'952S 00 952% 612 - 08}
00'02€'s $ 00 06¢% 00°0Z}'t $ |oo'0s 00 ¥22% 00'vzzs 00 vees 00'vees 00 vzZ$ 621 -OFL sjualuaseq paysiuy pue jnoyjem Buipnjout
00'0LT't $ 00 052 007096 $ |00'08 00 Z61$ 002615 00261$ 00'z6ls | oozevs | eel-00L 'aoeds Buiay padojaasp uo paseq ,82iS
00°050'L § 00 0528 00:008 $ |oo0s 000918 000948 00'08L% 0009t | ooosis |ues01dn 3AO-}SOd / AWOH JeINpoly / WLY
00°0c9 $ 00 051$ 00°08¥ § |o008 ooDeLs 00 02LS 000918 3w (painjoeynuey) a|\qon
D00l § 00 068 0003 $ |o0'0as 00 08 uoniowag
oo'ovs $ 00002% 00°0Y9 $ |oo'oEs DoooLs 00088 00'08LS 00088 juaiunae|day uonepunod]
ooozy  $ 00'00LS 00°02€ § |oo08Es [FLE 00'08% llepm Buiuresan]
oookz 00°0ss 0009} § |oooes 00088 (181EAA 10H D11SBWIOQ JO Ad) SI9UEd JB|OS
oo'ozy § 00'004S 00'0Z¢ § jooges 00'09L% 00 08% %93 pPaso|ouliared
ooolz $ 0005$ 0008l $ |oo0Bs 00 08% (pasojoua Jo paianod jou) %330
000z § 00 00LS 00°02¢ $ |o008% 000918 00 08% usudojpasg juswosea|
000z § 00 00LS 00°0Z¢E $ |oooas 000915 00085 (ssauf Jo |e2njonlis) UCIIBAOUTY
00062 § 00058 00°0t2 § |onomis 00088  PaleInsul IoN (20.n0s jeay usuewwled Jo adeds Buial oN)|
0009 $ 000518 00°08Y $ |oooes 000918 000918 0008% _ pajensul ,BUIPING AlosS300Y
0000 § 000018 00°00¥ $ |o00aLs 000918 0008  PRIEIRSU| 10N (301n0s jeay jusueuad Jo aoeds BuiAy oN)
ooove  $ 0000Z$ 00°079 $ |00'08s 000918 000918 000915 00°08% paje|nsu| abetes payseny
ao'ove $ 000023 00'0¥9 $ [00°0% 00'0913 0009l 0009LE 00'0aLs apng Aiepuooas]
00°0S0°L $ 00 0523 00°008 ¢ [000% 0009L$ 000918 0009L% 000918 | 0009LS soedg Buiam Bpig A10ssa0ay | UoBIPPY
00°0EL'E § 00 052% 00°098'C $ |oo'cs 0o oars oo'oars 00'08v$ 00 08r$ 000965 66G - 09¥ 840" =W EBE FION
00'059'Z $ 00 05¢% 00°00V'T $ |ooos 00 00b% 00 00¥$ 00'00v% 00°00v% 00°008% 65¢ - O¥E
00°044'C $ 00 05Z$ 00°0Z6'L $ |ooos 00 0ZE$ 00 02ES 00 02ES 00 0CES 00 079% BEE - 0TC S)ualWasEq PaysIuy pue Jnoxiem Buipnjoul
00°069'L $ 000528 00'ob¥'L $ |Doos 00 0¥es 00 0ve$ 00 0vZ% 00 0ves 00 08¥S 612-00L *aoeds Bulal| padojaasp Uo paseq 25|
00012'L § 00 052s 00096 $ |Doos 000818 000918 00'091% 000918 oo'0zes | -we601dn Bul(jema man
diay sad uoyoadsu|
(jearat joup} Y - ,uonoadsu]  uonoadsu| Jatileg uoljvadsu| \uonoadsuy | mairsy adA)
[oduuag | VIVS B 00°05$ ..&.mauum o fovmineeo HSMNWW_ BUEM  Buoyouy  UONERUNOd | UEId AH_V adAy 100losd
edioiun
1MoL — 4994 |9ARIL nm:o_«owam:_ aNg-uQ SMalIAaY 9248

uonnquisid 1o} 10N - AU 8sn 2210 ledidiunpy

9202 ‘L€ J3qwWwa9ad - 5202 'L Auenuer aARsal3
(1 sse|D) |enuapisay

Joje|noje) 9294 |9d
(1 ebed) v aInpayas

*ou) ‘suojoadsu]

supnna || | 1Sl
.n\

|DuO|ssajo1d



GZ0ZT ') Uer  ‘Aay

9duejeq pledun 8y} Uo %G| Jo sjel e Je sjunowe anplano uo pableyo aq jleys jsessiu "aol0Aul Jo Salep woy) sAep (g Jau ale swis) Juawheq

"(pepunodwos jenuue %G BL)
‘ou| 'suondadsuj Buipyng IeUOISS3j01d (0} B|qeAed ate sas) |1y

Adde Aew sasy [euohippe 'papasu 33.nos jeay Jusuewad JI 212 'sbuip|ing sjod 'sasnol Jeoq ‘sabeled P3UDENSp pajeayun spnjpul sa|dwexg :,Buppng Aossasay

$29) pIEdun 10} $J9PIO HoAA OIS anss! jou ued SIeWO Buip|ing “saxe) o) sasy piedun ppe o) uohersiBal ou s1 alay) se 'spremisye 19800 o) nowp aq Aew §
(Pajeidwon mainay ueld Jaye jnq) Wuliad Buipiniz Buinsst aiojeq aa 4 ey IB101 193/(09 0] papualWWooay :ajoN

alqeandde jt Annbut sses)q o 028 J8no s)osfoud Joj paonpai aq Aew 994

wSUolIadsy) 95-uQ, 335 osny
00Z$ 4o wnunutw [e)0) & oy ing 44/002$ 1e pabreyo aq Aew sjeaddy pue SMBIABY-aY 'SHVYd 019 ‘s|eaddy ‘smalnay-ay '(Yvd) Majany voneayddy Adeuiwasy
‘suonoadsu) eyxg ‘sduy, jo Jaquinu Aq pajoaye ag Aew aa ey ay) "9A0Qe payst| 884 |e10} By} 0} paseduwod i Aew 89 lIWiad |M0L SUL 804 WuLad [ejoy

‘A1o@1400 pasjus ale saay #0840-3[qnoQ ‘unowe selop se s Jsjug ‘sas) aly 0
PUE "80U8iuaAL0D s AlediDiunyy au) Joy ale SuLNjos 8say . : 384 YINYS g fedjojungy

uoipod siy} 1981102 Jou S30p |G ‘aAamoH 384 JWisd {10 8yl oI S99} YINYS PUE fediomunyy ay) ppe
8lIsUo apew uonoadsui yoes o) Aldde |im say 18R] : 90 [oARI)

218 ‘sugyd leuibuo

01 sabuBys ‘Saauensst 13pi0 ‘sausidwos-uot Jo skeyap Buoj so; sdn-mojjoj ssaifioid ‘sUONdRIUY 0 Sublivadsur-a; ‘spoaleid sabig) Jo [ENSNUN 'saainas jeLondo saidwexy ‘|aaen + 00°00zZs
1e pafiieys pue 'pasnbay a4 Aew ‘suoisadsu pasnbal Joj g4 Bueiues 1ou 48p1ING JO Jaume sy} o) anp suansadsul passi Guipnjau) ‘suopaedsu| ex3 safie)s uonsadsuy pue mainey uel 2
p pasy 218 ‘gL bai apos ABisun ‘Mymjes an ‘pogaw UORINSUDD "asn papuaiL ‘PoulBW UoRepUNG) ‘azis 8y} uo yuapuadap s) pasnbas SUONIBLSUI JO JBTWIN Suonsadsul myg-up

‘PanieA Japun aq o} sieadde 108loid yi pasn UORINASUOD J0 3500 UBIPEUEY 0§ BPING dnolg SMIY "SJ010BAU0IGNS PUE 1013E1)UB3 aY) Jo josd
PUE ‘pEaU1aA0 pUE InOgE] 'swalsAs Buiping 'UoKONLSUOD Jo sieLalEwW “yiom Buiping 'uBisap 40 1500 'sepnjoul ‘Wioy pajeiduwos Sit L Buippria jo anjea 1ejo| “100A) uonannsuoy yo anjep

$S31ppe Yoes Joj paubisse taquinu yuuad e yum ‘Nwrad jejasawuros jenpiapu ue se P3IEa.] st ss21ppe 21AD Yoea "Yun-ninp Jo4

W 009 Uew) Jable| eale [euozUOY ylm SBUIPIng [BUSpISaL pUE JuN-ninw pue ‘jeuogmysu; IBLISNPUI sapniou; osie 'anoqe paisy| asol) o) uolippe U : jejasawwon

$03B1 8AOQE U pPapN|oU;
1ou pue ‘ajqeded si g5

00054 § 000ss 00'00L $ | oooois 0008 uonowag
0g'osz ¢ 00058 00°00Z $ | oooois 00'001S (4818 10H ansawog 1o pg) sjaued ~u_o|m._
a0'osy § 0005% 0000 $ | oooozs 00 00z% duiey aag-sojueg
0000l § 00'00Ls 00'008 $ | ooooes 000028 D0'002S WOOIYSBAY 204 -sattieg
007004 s 0g'ooLs 00°009 s oooozs 00'nozs 00'00Z8  |paieinsu) JoN (s0eds Suinl ap)
ao‘ooz's ¢ 00 00Z$ 00’000’y $ 00 002$ 00 002% 00 00C3% 00002% 00 0023 paje|nsuy hm:_n.__:m_ Atossaaoy
00056 § 000gLs 00’008 $ | oooones ooooes ooopes on'00es SiuawaAosdw) Jueua] | uolieAoLay
00002 $§ op'oozs 00'000's § 000028 000028 00002$ 000023 0oa0zs uopppy|
00°00p°L § 00'00es o000z's ¢ o0'ooes 00 00es 00 00Zs 0g'oozs 00'00vs Bujpyng lediouug
uanosodsu
(teaes jou)) (094 au sad q:_M_.«_HH:_ ._w__..._mm : uondadsu|  uopoadsy; Malnay
2804 uued | YIVS 00'05% oou_.mo Mum Asuednaag “”““__N,m W_ Bulweis  uopepunoy UEd adAy adA | 199fouy
ledidiuny
Bj0) ,994 [3ARL| (Suonsadsuy ayig-ug smalnay

18894 Wnwny (g

¢99d Nwied je10y 00°002'L ¢

,294 YINY'S _ma_u_css_ﬂ_

(erewnis3 poeloig) ;99 |8Aed | 00 0% = 000s$ X _H”nn:._. o
(suonoadsuy Joj g/z 804 o5 2 . . . ]
M3IABY UBH 1B ¢/)) 4 8seaiad 0000z’ ¢ 000’ s f 05v3 X 00 £99'9928 Zz00A

8934 UonaNAISUOY Jo anjep (y
30O wnunxep

HOBNALISIA 104 10N - Alup asn om0 jediomunyy

‘ . U P
9202 "\e Jaquianaq - 5202 'L Asenuer sanoays 2 m:omwﬂuﬂw_cn_ ] mﬁ»
(e 9z ssej9) eosewwon IDUO|SsBj0I4 =

10Je|Ndje) 984 |gg
(¢ obed) v ajnpayog



CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

Bobby Baker Class 3 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL552
Virginia Shepley | Class 3 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL517
Joshua Nitz Class 3 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL785
Amanda Kaufmann | Class 2 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL405
Cristin Korchinski | R-Class 2 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan | BOL784/808
David Kindred Class 1 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL514
John Dulle Class 1 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL789
Charles Fiss Class 1 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL836

Residents of the Province of Saskatchewan, who are employed by

PROFESSIONAL BUILDING INSPECTIONS, INC.
5 GREGORY AVENUE EAST — UNIT 5
BOX 517 STN MAIN
WHITE CITY, SASKATCHEWAN

HAVE BEEN APPOINTED AS LICENSED BUILDING OFFICIALS

By THE counciL of THe Yillage or Buena Vista

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF SUBSECTIONS 16(2) AND 16(3) OF
THE CONSTRUCTION CODES ACT

THE FOLLOWING BUILDING OFFICIALS ARE NO LONGER APPOINTED

Doug Mulhall Class 3 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL0O0O1

Walter Schroeder | Class 1 Licensed Building Official, Saskatchewan BOL0488

The Municipal Official below is hereby authorized to issue Certificates of Appointment for
the above noted Licensed Building Officials.

(MUNICIPAL SEAL)

(Signature of Authorized Municipal Official)

Melissa Pollock
(Name of Municipal Official — Please Print)

Acting Chief Administrative Officer
(Title of Municipal Official)

(Date of Resolution)

(Resolution Number)



% Regional Bylaw Services

TO THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BUENA VISTA
WEEKLY REPORT 2024-10-30

No new contraventions observed or reported

Bob Gourlay — Bylaw Officer - Regional Bylaw Services



